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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
REGION I

. SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._27) s, 2021

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
School Guidance Designates
Teachers from ALIVE Implementing Schools
All others concerned

FROM: AGUE%%.%&ER ANDEZ, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
fficer-in-Charge ‘
ffice of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: October 19, 2021
SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO 266 s 2021 re:

DIVISION TRAINING ON RETOOLING AND UPSKILLING: Ways in Coping up with
the New Normal Online Training for ALIVE Implementers

Pursuant to Division Memorandum No. 266 s 2021 re; DIVISION TRAINING
ON RETOOLING AND UPSKILLING: Ways in Coping up with the New Normal
Online Training for ALIVE Implementers, the said training was moved to October
26- 27, 2021.

Please be guided accordingly.
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